

Davison Kanokanga

Senior Legal Practitioner (BL LLB [UZ], MCI Arb, FA Arb)
Kanokanga & Partners






Davison Kanokanga is a founder and **Senior Legal Practitioner** at Kanokanga & Partners, a member of the **Zimbabwe Legal Practitioners Disciplinary Tribunal** since 2008, member of the **Law Society Disciplinary Tribunal**, a **Conference Speaker**, a **Marriage Counselor**, and an **Author**. In addition, Davison is a **Radio and Television Personality**.

Davison has over the years handled over twenty Arbitrations as Counsel for one of the parties to the Arbitration and presided over seven arbitrations as an arbitrator.

DATE OF REGISTRATION AS A LEGAL PRACTITIONER (**6TH MARCH, 1989**)

Work Experience

Post Title	Organization
 Senior Legal Practitioner 1991 to date	Kanokanga & Partners www.kanokangalawfirm.net +263 (242) 756681 +263 (242) 781439
 Professional Legal Assistant 1989 to 1990	Chinamasa, Mudimu & Chinogwenya
 Professional Legal Assistant 1990 to 1991	Ziyambi & Ziyambi

Membership of Professional Bodies

- Harare Commercial Law Arbitration Centre.
- Nextlaw Global Referral Network.
- Arbitration Foundation of Southern Africa.
- Association of Arbitrators (Southern Africa)
- LCIA-MIAC Arbitration Centre.
- Chartered Institute of Arbitration
- African Arbitration Association

Personal Info

Date of Birth

07 January 1965

Address

33 Robson Manyika Avenue
Harare, Zimbabwe

Phone Numbers

+263 772 217 873
+263 242 752 918

Email

davison@kanokangalawfirm.co.zw
kanokangasc@live.com
dkanox@yahoo.com

Linkedin

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/davison-kanokanga-285174b1/>

Twitter

@DKanokanga
<https://twitter.com/DKanokanga>

Facebook

Davison Kanokanga
www.facebook.com/davison.kanokanga

Skype

Davison Kanokanga
live:kanokangasc

Languages

English and Shona

Marriage Counselor

The Marriage Centre
<http://themarriagecentre.net>

Educational Qualifications

UNIVERSITY OF ZIMBABWE

1. BL (1985-1987) Overall Degree Classification 2.1
2. LLB (1988) Overall Degree Classification 2.1

Academic Results

BACHELOR OF LAW HONOURS (BL)

<u>Part 1 Examination (1985)</u>		<u>Part 2 Examination (1986)</u>	
Contract	2.1	Delict	1
Criminal Law	2.2	Company Law	1
History of Roman-Dutch Law	2.2	Commercial Law	2.1
Constitutional History & Law	2.2	Property Law	2.1
		Family Law	2.2
<u>Part 3 Examination (1987)</u>			
Administrative Law	2.1		
Industrial Law	2.1		
Jurisprudence	2.1		
Insurance Law	2.2		
Public Institutional Law	3		
Overall Degree Classification	2.1		

BACHELOR OF LAWS (LLB) 1988

Legal Aid Clinic & Practical Work	1
Civil Practice & Procedure High Court	2.1
Civil Practice & Procedure Magistrates Court	2.1
Book Keeping & Accounts	2.1
Evidence	2.2
Drafting & Interpretation of Statutes	2.2
Conveyancing	3
Notarial Practice	3
Criminal Procedure	3
Overall Degree Classification	2.1

ASSOCIATION OF ARBITRATION (SOUTHERN AFRICA)

1. Module 2 of a certificate in Arbitration which module covers:
 - Introduction to arbitration.
 - The Arbitration Agreement
 - Arbitrators and Umpires.
 - Preliminary Meeting.
 - Pre-hearing procedure.
 - The hearing.
 - Enforcing and setting aside the Award.
 - Appeal.
2. Module 5 which covers the following:
 - Specialisation in Construction Law.

Additional Information and References

Was on placement with Lovells LLP, Atlantic House, Holborn Viaduct London EC1A 2FG as the Zimbabwean candidate on the International Lawyers for Africa Programme (ILFA) organized by SJ Berwin LLP.

Kanokanga & Partners

www.kanokangalawfirm.net

+263 (024) 756681 | +263 (024) 781439

Chinamasa, Mudimu & Chinogwenya

Ziyambi & Ziyambi
